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RFP #7598953  

 
TITLE: DUCK WORK JACKETS - DOC  

 
BID CLOSING DATE & TIME: OCTOBER 1, 2019 10:00 AM (Eastern Time) 

 
 
    ATTACHED ARE THE VENDOR QUESTIONS WITH STATE RESPONSES. 
 
    NO FURTHER QUESTIONS WILL BE ANSWERED. 
 
 
Interested Parties should monitor this website on a regular basis, for any additional 
information that may be posted. 
 
 
Robert DeAngelis 
 
Senior Buyer 
 

 

                                              
                                               ADDENDUM # 1 

http://www.ridop.ri.gov/
http://www.ridop.ri.gov/


The following are questions received with State responses regarding RFQ #7598953 Duck Work Jackets – 
DOC 

 

Vendor A 

What is the required or preferred delivery time after award?  

Delivery should be as soon as possible after PO is issued. Preferably within 60-90 days. 

 

Will partial deliveries be accepted? 

Partial delivery is acceptable as long as it’s a very limited backorder. 

 

 

 

Vendor B 

Is it one time delivery? 

Yes, this is a one-time delivery. 

 

What is the last awarded unit price and what quantity? 

Last award was as follows; 

M, L, XL, 2XL: $20.00,          3XL, 4XL, 5XL, 6XL: $25.00     

 

Could you please provide pictures for our reference? 

Could you please provide the drawing design of the jacket? 

Any detailed pictures available for this jacket? 

There are no pictures available. 

This is a Duck Jacket, common names include Barn Coat and Chore Coat 
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